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REGULAR COUNCIL 

TO: Mayor & Council DATE: September 25, 2008 

FROM: General Manager, Engineering PROJECT FILE: 1708-011/11 

SUBJECT: Contract Award - M.S. 1708-011-11 

Construction of Sidewalks and Raised Medians 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

 The Engineering Department recommends that Council: 

 

1. Award Contract M.S. 1708-011-11 to Double M Excavating Ltd. in the amount of 

$1,135,966.55, including GST; and 

 

2. Set the expenditure authorization for this Contract at $1,205,000.00, including GST. 

 

SCOPE OF WORK 

 

 Contract M.S. 1708-011-11 includes the following projects: 

 

Project # Location Works 

1708-3110-00 128 Street & 104 Avenue Revised Corner Radius 

3808-6040-00 156th Street - 98 Ave to 100 Ave Sidewalk 

1707-3170-00 100th Ave 100m East of 156th St Sidewalk 

3808-6020-00 128th St - 17th Ave to 18th Ave Sidewalk 

1706-6140-00 132nd St - KGH to 112B Ave Sidewalk 

3807-6010-00 Ocean Park - 16th Ave to 128th St Raised Median 

1708-7030-00 68A Ave - 14855 to 14865 Sidewalk 

 

 These works include the construction of sidewalks at various locations throughout the 

City and the construction of raised medians on 16 Avenue and 128 Street in the 

commercial area of Ocean Park.  The medians are being installed at the request of the 

Ocean Park Community Association and have been the subject of extensive community 

and local business consultation, with broad general support.  The Transportation 

Committee of Council reviewed the plan for the installation of the raised medians as 
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provided in this Contract at its meeting on May 5, 2008.  The Committee supported the 

work as proposed. 

 

 The work of the Contract is expected to start on September 22 and be completed by 

December 3, 2008. 

 

TENDER RESULTS 

 

Tenders for the subject Contract were received on August 26, 2008, as follows: 
 

 Contractor Tendered Amount including GST 
 

 1. Double M Excavating Ltd. $1,135,966.55 

 2. Winvan Paving Ltd. $1,213,378.95 

 3. Imperial Paving Ltd. $1,596,631.05 

 4. Columbia Bitulithic Ltd. $1,777,283.55 

 

The Engineer’s pre-tender estimate was $1,137,470.25 including GST. 

 

EVALUATION 

 

The City’s consultant reviewed the tenders for accuracy and completeness.  No errors 

were found.  All submissions included the required 10% bid bond, and were signed and 

sealed on the Tender Form and Summary Sheet of the Schedule of Quantities and Prices. 

 

The low bidder, Double M Excavating Ltd., has provided a Consent of Surety for a 

Performance Bond and a Labour & Materials Bond, and agreed to complete the work 

within 50 working days as stipulated in the contract.  Double M Excavating Ltd.’s past 

performance on similar work has been satisfactory and they have no outstanding legal 

claims against the City.  On this basis, it is recommended that Double M Excavating Ltd. 

be awarded Contract M.S. 1708-011-11. 

 

FUNDING 

 

 Funding for this contract is available in the approved 2008 Capital Budget. 

 

 

 

 

    Vincent Lalonde, P.Eng. 

    General Manager, Engineering 
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